
 

Memorandum 19-136 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  OCTOBER 10, 2019 

SUBJECT: OCTOBER 1, 2019 ELECTION CERTIFICATION 

 
Pursuant to Homer City Code 4.35.040 Certification of Election, the Council shall certify the results of the election at 
the next regular Council meeting following the completion of the canvass by the Canvass Board. 
 
Included in the Council packet is Resolution 19-074 certifying the election results as submitted by the Canvass Board.   
 
Also included is Resolution 19-074(S) that certifies the results for one councilmember seat and Proposition A. The 
substitute resolution includes a resolve that the second councilmember seat will be addressed following the 
completion of an investigation, prompted by an affidavit filed contesting the residency of the candidate who won the 
second seat.   
 
Because Memorandum 19-134 is to be considered prior to the resolution certifying the election and at that time 
Council will decide whether or not to order an investigation, both Resolution 19-074 and 19-074(S) are provided.  
 
Election results for Councilmember seats have been certified separately as recently as 2015 with Resolution 15-
087(A), when the process for requiring a run-off was questioned.    
 
RECOMMENDATION: Informational. 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


